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answer: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB92, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7709, Notice#1

Inbox
X

8 from Claire Hoque <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com> 5:45PM ] # Reply =
to  "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>,
Tim Dwyer - TCB <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>,
"Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>,

cc  Thu Chan <thu.chan@ccsemc.com>,
Tiffany Hong <tiffany.hong@ccsemc.com>,
Christine Vu <christine.vu@ccsemc.com>,

date  Mon, Mar 17, 2008 at 5:45 PM
subject  answer: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB92, Assessment NO.: AN08T7709, Notice#1
Hi Tim
Pls see answer below.

Pls note ANO8T7709, ANO8T7710 and IC AN08I2344 are most important.
Pls help to issue grants TODAY.

Since | will leave at 6pm, so pls complete FCC 731 forms ASAP, so that | could do uploading and issue grants.
Thanks,

Claire

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2008 8:04 PM

To: Thu Chan; Claire Hoque

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer

Subject: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB92, Assessment
NO.: ANO8T7709, Notice#1

Hello Claire, Thu,

Review of the application is complete. Please provide confirmation or explanation for the following items.

Q1: The power entered on Equipment Specification line 3 2422-2452 MHz  0.56719W is different from the 0.36042 W in the test report. It appears this may be an entry error. Please confirm or explain.
<answer>0.36042 W is correct, IC appendix B is revised.

Q2: It appears to me that the point-to-point antenna gain considerations on pages 16, 38, 104 of the test report may not necessary since listed powers are already reduced by more than the amount that that antenna gains exceed 6 dBi. Please confirm or explain by reply email or revise
the report. This is important because if fixed point-to-point operation is intended, it needs to be shown on the grant.
<answer> DTS report is revised, DTS report and setup photos are saved in our network ANO8T7709
TCBUpload\ANO8T7709\DTS report revised
Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that
partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

4 attachments — Download all attachments

Appendix B_ DTS Band_08U11572 Atheros_Revised 031708.pdf
! 76K View as HTML Download

08U11572-1B FCC IC DTS WLAN Report(1).pdf
1553K View as HTML Download

7

08U11572-1B FCC IC DTS WLAN Report(2).pdf
= 1867K View as HTML Download
7

08U11572-1B DTS Setup Photos.pdf
212K View as HTML Download
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